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* We believe that all human beings have the right to live
with dignity and respect and to be free from violence,
abuse and coercion. Human rights should be preserved
in our homes as well as in our society.

* We believe equality and mutual respect are fundamental
principles for a healthy and harmonious family.

* We strongly oppose the use of violence as a means of control.

¢ We are dedicated to helping victims of domestic
violence to resume dignity over their own lives.
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e A harmonious and stable community built on sound
family values of harmony, care, mutual respect and
responsibility.

e A community for "Zero Tolerance to Domestic
Violence".

e A community that can protect the abused

and provide an environment that nurtures
emotionally strong individuals who can
contribute to society.

Harmony House was established in 1985 as the first shelter
for abused women and their children in Hong Kong.
Today, we have developed into a one-stop anti-domestic
violence service agency, with a wide range of preventive,
therapeutic and developmental programmes to help
families affected by domestic violence. We also organise
community education programmes, promote harmonious
and healthy family relationships, provide training to multi-
disciplinary professionals and advocate for policies and
legislations on behalf of victims of violence, their families
and communities.
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e To tackle the social problems of domestic violence using
diverse approaches, and promote harmonious and
healthy relationships in families with a comprehensive
range of preventive and therapeutic services.

e To contact and reach out to families in need through
counselling and crisis intervention.

e To change the misconceptions and incorrect attitudes
towards domestic violence through community
education, impart appropriate knowledge and skills to
handle domestic violence.
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e To protect and empower individuals who are victims
of domestic violence and help them to establish their
self-esteem and confidence.

e To counsell and give guidance to batterers on how to
break the vicious cycle of violence and eliminate the
harm to the family.

e To establish, promote and educate
professional bodies and the community
on the importance of family harmony.
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Prolonged COVID-19 pandemic has wreaked havoc across
the globe affecting societies and economies at their core.
Hong Kong was no exception and the most vulnerable
families suffered the most. Many faced increasing stress
over maintaining physical and mental health, fostering
positive parent-child relationship and making ends meet as
many have lost their livelihoods. Needless to say, cramped
living conditions and extended school closures added to
the tension in the families prone to domestic violence. True
to its mission since 1985, Harmony House has stepped up
its efforts to support those in need during this challenging
time as well as expanded our service offerings to serve the
changing needs of the society.

Despite the operating challenges posed by the fifth wave
of COVID-19, Harmony House continued to strive to support
those in crisis with three hotlines to provide immediate
counselling and follow-up support. We provided 2,700
therapeutic counselling sessions and around 400 group
support sessions to our beneficiaries. To further promote
our cause, we offered multi-disciplinary professional
training to over 30 organisations and hosted over 700
sessions of community education to raise awareness for
early identification and intervention of domestic violence.
We reached out to more than 278,000 person times
through on-site, online and social media platforms with
positive feedback. In addition, we networked over 180
community collaborators to create synergy with a target to
reach out to support the vulnerable families.

Thank you to the generosity of Bank of China Hong Kong
Centennial Foundation, in autumn 2020, Harmony House
opened a new service centre, "Family Harmony Space’, in
one of the high risk districts, Yuen Long. The centre adopts
the compassionate communication approach in community
education and raises the awareness of maintaining "body-
mind-spirit" well-being to improve the family relations. Our
Nepalese staff was able to reach out to engage ethnic
minorities in the education and prevention of domestic
violence.

Child protection has always been one of our key service
goals. Child abuse cases has increased 45% from 940
reported cases in 2020 to 1,367 reported cases in 2021, let
alone the many unreported cases. Studies have shown that
teaching child protection, child rights concepts to children
at an early age could foster better awareness in children

on understanding, identifying and reporting abuse. This

is particularly important as many abuse cases have not
been reported as victims, especially the young ones, who
were unaware that they were being abused, did not know
where and how to report and solicit help. Thank you to the
continuous support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, we launched the Project Smart Kids to early identify
and render healing services to help children witnessing
domestic violence in 2017. To date, we have helped 12,139
children on emotion education and safety measures to
protect themselves and conducted 8,159 screenings for the
detection of children at risk for follow-up.

Harmony House firmly believes that a home should be a
safe space where individuals are nurtured and loved by
family members. Maintaining a harmonious relationship,
showing care and supporting each other are powerful
ingredients to provide the needed strength and support
system to face challenges and obstacles in life. Harmony
House has not only adhered to its original mission of
providing shelter and support to those affected by
domestic violence and helping them regain their dignity
and respect, but has also expanded its service offerings

to educate and raise awareness of the importance of
harmonious family relationships, compassionate and non-
violent communication; offer preventative and therapeutic
programmes; change the misconception and incorrect
attitudes towards domestic violence and advocate for
policies and legislations on behalf of victims of violence,
their families and communities. Of course, we could not
have done it without the generous support of our partners
and the Harmony House family.

I would like to take this opportunity to offer my heartfelt
gratitude to the Social Service Department, our generous
supporters, donors, Trusts and Foundations as well as
partner organisations, Board of Directors, Committee
members and the Harmony House staff for their relentless
and selfless contributions to our cause.

Ms. Auwnwa C. M. Koo
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2021/22 was a fruitful year even under the impact of COVID-19.
| am pleased to review and report the progress and performance

of all our service units.

Our Shelter for Women and Children continued to maintain
a high standard of 24-hour service and accommodated
a total of 286 women and children affected by domestic
violence last year. For the 24-hour Woman Hotline, a

total of 8,500 calls were supported and more than 60%
were related to domestic violence. We believed the
hotline was crucial to relieve the victims by offering
immediate emotional support, contingency safety plan,
vital information and relevant community resources. Last
year, we continued to offer child support services for the
residents in the shelter and served 1,560 person times.

Thanks to the continuous sponsorship from The Hong

Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, the new phase of the
Jockey Club Project Smart Kids commenced successfully
in October 2021. A new mobile education truck has been
operating since the new academic year. The provision of
children therapeutic groups and parenting educational
groups in this new phase have been popular amongst
schools and parents. A total of more than 100 group
sessions were provided for more than 800 person times
(students and parents) last year. We also served over 4,500
children through the emotional educational programmes
and conducted domestic violence risk assessments for
2,236 children. Based on the questionnaires, 51.7% and 26.5%
of students have witnessed quarrels and brawls between
parents respectively. The situation calls for attention and we
must continue our effort in protecting the children.

Project HE@T (Healing & Empowering Network @
Technology) launched the "Innovation - Connection"
sharing session for abused men in domestic violence.
We had integrated VR micro-movie experience into

the services in the past three years and applied it at
different levels, including case counselling, therapeutic
groups, public education and professional training. We
made use of technology to create connections between
individuals, social services and communities, and raised
public awareness of domestic violence and the situation
of male victims. The project was completed successfully
in September 2022. The needs of abused men cannot be
ignored and we will look for suitable sponsors to continue
these essential services for them.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Community
Project Grant: Moving Forward against Domestic Violence
Project continued to perform well last year. We offered
different levels of intervention services through online and
offline platforms, including mainly: counselling, therapeutic
groups, professional training and community education.
Last year, we served more than 230,000 person times.

We will continue to provide a wide range of services for
families with domestic violence problems, ensuring that our
services can meet the changing needs of our service users.

Sponsored by Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, "40
Minutes @Harmony Space" Project was officially launched
last year. The opening ceremony of our new service
centre, "Family Harmony Space’, was held on 28 October
2021. We provided counselling, emotion awareness and
compassionate communication educational groups,
professional training, social inclusion and education, to the
residents in Yuen Long District, having benefited about
2,600 person times in total. We will carry on promoting a
non-violent positive way of expressing oneself to cope with
personal emotions, family and interpersonal relationship
in the community and encouraging the residents and the
ethnic minority families to become aware of their physical
and mental health by participating in our activities that
practise mindfulness and relieve their negative emotions.

Our achievements would not have been possible without
the guidance of our Board and Committee members,

the tireless efforts of our staff and volunteers, and the
generosity of our funders, donors and supporters. Once
again, | would like to thank you all for your dedication and
support that allow us to help regain dignity, self-confidence
and make a difference to the lives of those who are
affected by domestic violence.

Deris SV LEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT #8855
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[6EERARFE Shelter Service
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Women and Children

IV TE Group Work
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Training for Multi-disciplinary Professionals
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(in person & online)
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No. of Attendance 256,800+
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Reaches on Facebook

&R BRE (3] XBRstE

Harmony House Project HE@T
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No. of Attenda)r:fe ~ 72 O

BERIE Website Visits
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Total Number of Attendance Served
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SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

ARFE B #E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

RELEFTURRERME
ZENERVEER
% o

Provide a safe
emergency refuge
centre for abused
women and their

RIEZREZNBE
RERHBRE 24 )\
B ST B REM AR -
Offer 24-hour
immediate support

and referral services to
families and intimate

BOZERUERER
REBINBELERS -
Empower abused

women, help them
restore their dignity and
establish harmonious
relationships.

BEERENEZRER
NEENREHRRE
ZNRE -

Protect and address
the needs of children
affected by or had been
witnessing domestic
violence.

children. partners affected by

domestic violence.

ARFZAZS SERVICE DESCRIPTION
24 INFFIR TR ENEAVIR B BRI AR #% 24-hour Woman Hotline and Follow-up Services

1.
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MEEHRB 80 BFHNARBEBE -

IR 5B E DI SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

Our hotline has been providing immediate emotional
support and counselling to callers affected by
domestic violence since 1986. In 2021/22, 8,528 calls
were received and around 63% (5,353 calls) were
related to domestic violence. From these calls, a total
of 259 women and their children were admitted to
our shelter, of which 53 families (33%) were admitted
during midnight. These figures show that the 24-hour
hotline service plays a significant role in providing
round-the-clock immediate protection for battered
women and their children.

Since October 2003, the hotline service has been
modified to include follow-up services for phone-in
victims who did not feel the need to take refuge in the
shelter, but still in need of other supportive services.
Accordingly, emotional support and psychosocial
counselling were rendered to these non-residential
service users. This has helped them re-establish
social support networks, heightened their awareness
towards domestic violence, and enhanced their
knowledge of self-protection. Last year, we provided
follow-up services via the hotline to 80 new clients.

IR EN AR R BE S ER PROFILE OF WOMEN HOTLINE CALLERS

METERRERNOARKES

Statistics of Hotline Callers Related to Domestic Violence

Fiit Age

REE / REFB Unknown/N.A.

800

20 BIAT Aged 20 or below

422 (52.7%)

61 B®IULA L Aged 61 or above

32 (4.0%)

51 % 60 % Aged 51-60

46 (5.8%)

ISIRAR R Marital Status

REE / REA Unknown/N.A.

392 (49%)

26{8 Widowed

23(2.9%)

21% 30 #% Aged 21-30
81(10.1%)

312 40 5% Aged 31-40
111 (13.9%)

417 50 B Aged 41-50
85 (10.6%)

B85 Single

5 (0.6%)
18 / /B Divorced / Separated

27 (3.4%)
[8/@ Cohabited
24 (3%)

36 (4.5%)

B2 Married
316 (39.5%)

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN [@ % 52 53 Z FEsE0I)
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2. [EEEBIRFE Refuge Service

EEPNRB 73 EBURZTEFRLRAEFLIRE
HEIRGEBRERE  BHAREZRNE
B OEBHR  REZNTRNAE - £2021F
2022 FE  HE 179 BR LK 107 BFLEBRLA

Our shelter has 73 emergency accommodations
available to battered women and their children
to provide refuge and alleviate the trauma from
their endangered circumstances. In 2021/22, a

ERZEF AVBEA LR Relationship with Abusers

HA Others
19 (11.8%)

BB RBHS Co-habitant
4 (2.5%)

3% Children
10 (6.2%)
RE Parents

11(6.8%)

stk Husband

A1 A& Ex-boyfriend 95 (59%
4(2.5%) oo
B3k Ex-husband

4 (2.5%)

S A& Boyfriend
14.(8.7%)

IRTEAREEE N EH#S Age of Women and Abusers

total of 179 women and 107 children checked into
our shelter. The occupancy rate averaged 48.36%
throughout the year.

HEEEDPID - ZFYIIBRERET 4836% -

AEFEEDINR L E ¥ PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS - WOMEN

RETAANER L
Statistics of Newly Admitted Women to the Shelter 1 6 O

{EZ=485| Case Nature

HtRER N Other Domestic Violence
32 (20%)

RBRRERS

Intimate Partner Relationship Abuse

128 (80%)

IR K52 EFLEDI) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

70
.ﬂ%leWomen
. 2% Abusers
o 50
@
O
- 3736
2 40
3
£ 31 30
z 30
ot 25 24
i 21
20 L
15 15
10 ¢
i 0
208 AT  21E305% 312405% 41E505% 512605  61BRsA L TR/ EA
Aged 20 Aged Aged Aged Aged Aged 61 Unknown/N.A.
or below 21-30 31-40 41-50 51-60 or above
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n
a BN e T BB RS TR :
el Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by the Women Admitted to the Shelter 1 5 5 Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by Women Discharged from the Shelter 1 57 =
ﬁ 5
= 2
= . , MEHIEBRR 5
g- SRS Duration of Abuse Marital Status at the Time of Discharge from Shelter %
= ) z
HRBHBEES
TEA (FFRBERS o >
REE 7/ REA Unknown/N.A. —HFAT Less than 1year N.A. (Ngt intimate p?artner violence) Reunion with intimate partners g
4 (2.5%) 50 (32.3%) 28 (17.8%) 30 (19.1%) 2
E
_ A& Unknown Z
—FE=F 1to 3 years . BERBEBDE / DF
27 (17-4%) 17 (10.8 /o) Separated with intimate partners
GHELLE Over 7 years 1 £ Others 23 (14.6%)
37 (23.9%) 2 (1.4%)
=HECHE 3to7 years FRTE Undecided BitYE Divorced
37 (23.9%) 21(13.4%) 36 (22.9%)
A{EEesEhIN SR E & ¥ PROFILE OF SHELTER RESIDENTS - CHILDREN
EEEER/FFL / REWEI (IG5  BieRk / NEERS ) (TEEDR) B _
Types of Child Abuse Caused by Abusers (Including Physical, Psychological and/or Sexual Abuse) REIANERETREIES
(More than one choice may be selected) Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by Children Admitted to the Shelter 67

80 78 /9 REBRBRERNNER (TREIR)
Types of Abuse Witnessed by Children (More than one choice may be Selected)
70
63 45
§ 60
8 40
5 50
3 35
it ¢ 30
g 30 ¢
o
= 5 25
20 £
2 20
10 o
1 . 15
0 : — I — I -
HEEER AP ERF e REER  THERRETR) = 10
Physical Psychological Sexual No N.A. (No Children)  Unknown
Abuse Abuse Abuse 4
5 3
) o [
SEER T EST MER BREBMRRE TR TEA
Physical Psychological Sexual Did Not Witness Unknown / N.A.
Abuse Abuse Abuse Domestic Violence

14 IRU R 5 E D) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN [@ % 52 53 Z FEsE0I) 15
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SREBBRRNERERE (TEEDR)

Emotional Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)

I S0 Hitb
No Response/ Others

45

{EAZ %+ Number of Cases
—_ - N N w w B
(@] [ (@] ol (@] (4 (@]

(&)

=18

Scared Angry

SEBBRRNTRRE (TEEZR)

Behavioural Response of Children Witnessing Domestic Violence (More than one choice may be selected)

30

25

20

15

10

{EZ#F Number of Cases

(&)}

IR &S E L) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

Skt
Withdrawn

RBIMRER
Help/Protect
Mother

BN AFTE

Helpless/At a loss

Help/Protect
Siblings

As Usual

Antagonize
Father

AN B
(HfE - RE)
Seek Help from Others

(e.g. Neighbour, Police)

BBIRFE LB IIR BB (FTRAHR)

Others

REEZRERNNER (TEEIR)
Types of Child Abuse (More than one choice may be selected)

35

33
30
. 25
[0]
@
O
5 20
©
Q
£
Z 15
iy
R
A
10
5 4
| =
0 I
BEES I e HRRE  SHEBETE T TEm
Physical Psychological Sexual Neglect No Direct ~ Unknown / N.A.
Abuse Abuse Abuse Abuse
3. BEREHERF Casework and Counselling Services
BRFSAET (EES(E] BREX AR
SERVEE e NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
CASE(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
R ERHE
COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN 179 19563 19563
SEEERHE
COUNSELLING FOR CHILDREN 17 41 41
RETHE
COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN AND THEIR CHILDREN 28 58 125
[EESEH)
REFERRAL TO OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 115 115 115
4. B%/VERE Therapeutic Group Services
IREEAER INEEB IV EER AR
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
FaE/)VE
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR WOMEN 14 55 198
SEBE/\E
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR CHILDREN 10 40 182

SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN [@ % 52 53 Z FEsE0I)
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= . .
U 5. STEREEARFE Childcare Support Service

Children following picture poses and using dance therapy

to express their emotions RNBREEEREEPIVNRERRE @ BE To enhance support to children and their mothers during
DIVRHRERBERS UERBRTZBEREBH their temporary stay at the shelter, we provide childcare
IWEH NMOUEHPETEEBBEASE A service to help reduce parenting stress. This also gives

FEH 1,560 REARGAERBRE them time to settle their personal matters. During the
year, we recorded 1,560 times of service usage.

WhRABLN &

6. B RZREEE Educational and Developmental Programmes

n
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ARFHE5! 0k AR
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF SESSION(S) NUMBER OF ATTENDANCE

®BBEg
HOUSE MEETING FOR WOMEN 50 936

IRUBBREMERE - NEE2 =y
Women relaxing themselves by experiencing mindful E'EEE (=] 5 O 5 O O
stretching exercise HOUSE MEETING FOR CHILDREN

PERBERTEE
EDUCATIONAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL 14 197
ACTIVITIES

4

EEENTFHEOsUBRORSE (M) —=

Giving "Red Pocket" to our shelter residents during Chinese New Year

7. BESRIBEIRFE Aftercare Follow-up Services
RS RIRERE R
AFTERCARE FOLLOW-UP SERVICES FREQUENCY
IRIEMIE : EEEHIB 596
FOLLOW UP CONTACT: TELEPHONE CONTACT

HOME VISIT 24

E AT S
COLLATERAL CONTACT 275

BTR 17
REFERRAL SERVICE

BRENETCRE TEREGE
Residents doing relaxation exercises in the Harmony Garden

BESHEWITSFRMS IR RERARPESURENEES) - RS

R ) #BoETIE %  AESDNEHREETE @ RLEESLUEH - Partnered with the Rotary Club of Wan Chai and organised a Christmas Party
. BB HRITLE for aftercare women and their family members, delivering presents and joy
BRIBBEMSAFAMIIILERNE - SR~ After receiving volunteer training, "Women Ambassadors' provided during the festive season
Residents sharing their life stories and soothing their emotions through art activities horticulture programmes in a Elderly Centre. This programme helped

increase their confidence and brought care to the community

18 IR R R EFrEDI) SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN [@ % 52 53 Z FEsE0I) 19



20

SUPPORT GROUP / SKILLS TRAINING

BRkcH

JEEE=1:1)
I\
PEER SUPPORT 121 /)\§ / HOURS

50 ZREE / FAMILIES

AR#X B4 SERVICE OBJECTIVES

) 8 MSREUMERBRE [BAR) BT/vE &P =n=E et ESaEE — POEEIEIS RS LSS T

§ Aftercare Mutual Support Services and "Women Ambassador" Volunteer Groups v é,ﬁg% E%IEéHD "1-5] WEU[&IHJ%\EM’“ #EJ ( -Fﬁ?l'g] )
o THE HONG KONG JOCKEY CLUB CHARITIES TRUST COMMUNITY PROJECT GRANT:
g Qfﬁw NUMBER (ﬁéﬁm ARIES MOVING FORWARD AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PROJECT (THE PROJECT)

Wy

)}Q RES YA/ / GRNMVE / B2BEFIlR

= PRE-DISCHARGE GROUP / MUTUAL 36 &fi / SESSIONS 232 AR / ATTENDANCE

37218 /ITEMS 171 AR / ATTENDANCE
R MANRHRERNN S[ERIGEATS HEESURRRSDH  BENERREESE
TtEREEE 29/ TIMES 24 AR / ATTENDANCE R RIAPHEH B —REFRERE ZRERHOERRTE RRESHVEESH
COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAMME z Z Enhance public FIEA - B o
\ awareness of domestic Collaborate with Advocate for Empower survivors
I BERRTEE violence and prevention multidisciplinary improvement of existing of dF:Dmestic Nolence
PARENTING EDUCATION AND 8 ;m / TIMES 163 A;R / ATTENDANCE education. professionals to tackle policies and service through support and
PARENT-CHILD ACTIVITY domestic violence. systems related to education.
B2 = B domestic violence.
SOCIAL / DEVELOPMENTAL / TRAINING 7 R / TIMES 115 AZR / ATTENDANCE
PROGRAMME FOR EX-RESIDENTS e e 0
o. BBORIERSBRERERNTETEAR HMMESASHLMNY ENERRERNEE ALBIRITSTE
Study on Empowering Children Witnesses of Domestic Violence through Therapectic Groups ENTREBEE - eI E - BUMARTIE  MPIPEHRAS -

ARt ELERNEEETED - B
MEBABET R 18EE (2019 F 11 BE
2021F 6 B) NEF - REVBBBZT/)\HEE

With generous sponsorship by the Social Welfare
Development Fund, we carried out an 18-month research
study (from November 2019 to June 2021) with the University

Help batterers change
their violent behaviour
and attitude.

WREPOHEEBLES
BE -

Help children who have

Organise training and
sharing sessions for
cross-departmental
professionals.

witnessed domestic

S EERREEENTFSR - of Hong Kong, "Study on Empowering Children Witnesses of
Domestic Violence through Therapeutic Groups". violence recover
from their traumatic
WRSRER - BB/ RBRITRBE/]\  Theresearch findings demonstrated that both professional- experience.
HEEEREREECVNEBILRINAENETH=R led Brief Cognitive Behavioural Therapy intervention and Brief
R EIDEIFEW - 284088/ NRE - Arts-based group intervention show promising benefits to the
HPRVNETTREE - SRS AE8 5 psychosocial functioning and subjective wellbeing of children BRFZAZE SERVICE DESCRIPTION
RBAL R BEELAE - 2NBRTREE/) who witnessed domestic violence. Participating children
HENREHRBDNTREE - ERBHRES :2 é\r;sr:l’lassey‘i:]};i;acﬁ’;‘g':vgg:&i ﬁ?ﬁgﬂgigﬁﬁﬂfms 1. BEEREEIRFE Casework and Counselling Services
A M, =5 NE i
éﬁg&\ﬁé FUEFBRIAR LNEER connectedness, outlook on life, sense of achievement and
JoRs sense of security. Participants in our Brief Cognitive Behavioural BRFZAER BB BN AR
Therapy intervention group showed less problematic conduct. SERVICE TYPE NUMBER NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
S Parents also acknowledged an overall sense of improvement of OF CASE(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
Study on Empowering Children . . . . .
Witnesses of Domestic Violence their children in all domains related to personal wellbeing.
through Therapeutic Groups y%§1¥§ﬁg
e 202 COUNSELLING FOR WOMEN 51 250 250
REBEXREHE
COUNSELLING FOR CHILDREN 17 159 159
STExEHS
COUNSELLING FOR MEN 102 228 228

2z % . 3, sucanaaanEco
mnnzs B g

IR K52 E LD SHELTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN
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{B=%87!l Case Nature

et Bz

Statistics of a Total of
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RBHBEES

Intimate Partner Violence

105 (62%)

BN EBEESOVNRBNI70BEBER D
N1 BRBASHNEIARR 24N\ REX
KPR GRBREHBANECRAEE TG
AE: 6% 2N2EADNVNSBHABRBMEN KB
ZRE : BT 10% 2EHEMELBEN -

10

HthRER D ( BRBIBUDRESHRA)
Other Domestic Violence (including in-law
dispute and intra-family abuse)

48(28%)

REBERR

Children Witnessing Domestic Violence

17 (10%)

In the 170 cases that we served, approximately 84%
contacted us via our MAN Hotline and 24-hour Woman
Hotline services, or directly approached our Centre,
An additional 6 % were identified by our workers
through other programmes and services, and another
10% were referred by other agencies.

N\RREDHREREH B SBPRASE
Children enjoy participating in the Kindergarten Emotion
Education Programlnme

|=- P®
| e

P RN A S

Students learn different emotions through board games

@ riEstrmRmnBEElvE

Caring Dad Group for male batterers

22 BEESHHE—IVRFEE5BDI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

2. /NEAIE Group Work

AR ¥ 2RR
SERVICE TYPE

BIEEEHENE
BATTERERS INTERVENTION PROGRAMME
(BIP GROUP) FOR MEN

TEERRHEWENE
COUNSELLING GROUP FOR WOMEN
USING VIOLENCE

TEREEZE/IE
SUPPORTIVE GROUP FOR\FEMALE SURVIVORS
RENRQRNWE/E
COUNSELLING GROUP

FOR PEOPLE WITH MUTUAL VIOLENCE WITH
INTIMATE PARTNERS

RXEERRNBRE/E
PARENTAL GROUP FOR PARENTS USING VIOLENCE

SREBBRERNDGR/IE
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR CHILDREN
WITNESSING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

STEEVMNE
MUTUAL SUPPORT GROUP FOR MEN

[RigHT] LLTEEYVNE
MUTUAL SUPPORT GROUP FOR WOMEN

RiERREE)E
MENTAL WELLNESS MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME

REENRZIE/IE
SURVIVORS' SOCIAL SUPPORT
PROGRAMME

NEEE VAR EREX AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
1 9 40
1 8 43
2 11 57
1 8 39
1 © 19
2 11 66
1 3 20
1 5 56
2 10 o4
1 1 32

‘ RS R R A MR AT OIS

Legal Consultation Talks enable our service users to understand their rights

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE 2 —I\REH5801)

BERTERGDIEBHAE - BEURESZOR
Experiential family outings are a great way to learn
something new, de-stress and create new memories

‘ HFIRE O ERSZED - R/VETREfID=RZ
Our mutual support group is popular amongst our female
service users, where they have an outlet to share their feelings
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gﬂ 3. ZITHBEMIEE Multi-educational Programmes %g HEXS ~§
=~
m
B - . COMMUNITY EDUCATION =<
= IR “Ega ik AR 2]
mli v NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF =
= ORGANISATION(S)|  SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE - T
N AR#3E1E SERVICE OBJECTIVES =
e S+ S
S LEGAL SEMINAR FOR MEN FACING 1 4 20 =
g DOMESTIC VIOLENCE =
d =
=
= . ! o
[FIEZRER) | BN 2 12 116 o B o
STORYTELLING HARMONY CORNER RARNRALTHRESR ¥EBHS T BV E it BREREERGIE LR EBMMYSE  OBE =
TIBVEDE - B - = BE (RERNE SRUBREHS - 3
WhHEEEREEE Raise public awareness Promote neighbourhood BRI MR - Promote gender g
KINDERGARTEN EMOTION EDUCATION 6 12 273 on domestic violence. support for building Advocate positive equality, mutual respect °
PROGRAMME harmonious changes in policies and and harmony in families. e
relationships in the systems that implement -
INBISEEHE T community. "Zero Tolerance to o
PRIMARY SCHOOL EMOTION EDUCATION 5 25 595 Bemeste VlEnes 2
PROGRAMME g
o
PSS RE R B z
TEEN TALK ON DATING ABUSE PREVENTION IN 5 5 647 BR#¥E RS SERVICE DESCRIPTION m
SECONDARY SCHOOL ISR . ) =
1. STHBMEE Multi-educational Programmes m
. HEEE BREX AR
N T o B4R R |
?:&\2?;\bdiﬁjgfj‘v%jii}%éi%?beid%omen were provided SERﬂ%ﬁiﬁfipE NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
as a way to relieve stress and tense emotions ORGAN|SAT|ON(S) SESS|ON(S) ATTENDANCE
TERETE
(EFEERRBLEARTE ARHEHE RELEES)
COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAMME 6 12 234.000
(INCLUDING ON-SITE AND ONLINE LARGE-SCALE EVENTS, ?
PUBLIC EDUCATIONAL TALKS, EXHIBITIONS ON
SERVICE PROMOTION)
BERAIE IS
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY 7 8 189
PROFESSIONALS

’ BEEEBRBRERNBBIKID
Learning communication skills with family
members through drama methods

SBINRIA BESOEENEATT S N THRER DR AEEFBRENR
We held public educational talks and progrannmes to raise public awareness
towards domestic violence and promote the message of family harmony

EERBNF TR BIOTTENFREE

Overwhelmed and stressed-out women learn tapping exercises to relieve stress

24 ES2AHEINZRERBPI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE JOCKEY CLUBHARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&H#E —I\RZM:80I) 25



. RAMATEHRNBEREEA TRHEZEE
Professional training for local college students
and professionals

HEZRBEERE

Exhibition promoting Harmony House services

FERSEFHEAD B [ BEEE ] RRBGEE

Bl 7 3¢

r~
sl & b
P Q GERZEE
93 nas (5] o

BRI NRIGES - B
G 3 (FRMFIRFS

Hotline advertisement in
MTR stations to promote
our 3 hotline services

10-12ABHRER
£

www.harmonyhousehk.org

2. (=RER - ERFE) FRIE Forum on "Compassionate Communication - Family Harmony"

ROBEFEOREINERRREBRE ' RAR
NBOBERTAERE (SRER EBN
)  BESBBRERRELCEHRSERERES
BTABEAMSNSRAREAIBERRED
BEEITREESXAESMRNRERT  URIIEENE
BEER ICFRRABBIRMNETELE  —AH
NUAZNOERESRBANEINREF S
REBSR  ASEANBEHRRBRAONEEN &
miIER] UHENHXE RENRFER - B
NRFSIEZEARDLZLINERELNBES
ETTABRIIAVRIF RPN — ABREZRR -
ZBME ) BERESREBBESRARRNRE
EMRBHEERENRBRBILRE  WHZWTMU
EREBESEREBA - ABRBRK BT
SERENRE - EE8BRB 100 IBNEHFETE -
AR EY o IS ER BB IR 1R RS - B ILETEYR D
ERXM SRIASRBETEBXRHECESH
T BERVERSG  BEIMAIBERARK
SRNERE -

In response to the increasing cases of child abuse and
domestic violence in recent years, our annual forum,
held on 19 November 2021, featured "Compassionate
Communication - Family Harmony". We invited Dr.

Ngai So Wa (President of Hong Kong Marriage and
Family Therapy Association, and Teaching Fellow at

the Hong Kong Polytechnic University's Family Therapy
Programme) and Mr. Chi Hin Cheong (Nonviolent
Communication Practitioner & ICF Professional Coach
for Transformation) to discuss and share how to use
compassionate communication to express oneself,
improve one's mental health and resilience, and
strategies to help "rebuild" harmonious relationships

in families. Our staff, Ms. Ho Sze Hau, Cecilia (Project
Supervisor) introduced our innovative service centre

- Family Harmony Space, which mainly focuses on
using a body-mind-spirit approach and non-violent
communication to promote family harmony and combat
domestic violence in Yuen Long District. She also shared
how compassionate communication could be applied
to services at a personal, interpersonal, community and
societal level. More than 100 participants attended the
forum. There were active discussions and sharing on
how compassionate communication can help those
affected better understand their needs, heal their
trauma and help them rebuild a harmonious family by
repairing their family relationships.

ES2AHEINZRERBPI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

£ L5l Volunteer Training

BACHBERTER 24/ )\KFRIKAR -
ERTIEARARER - AEBTRIEERET
Fl#RERE - RBERE  FORMERID - RBR
ARIFUNEF  BREIEBTRDER  BBARRK
BRENSRZBEBOAL - I - RFANSEMR
EREH  RRRREEE - BRI THRBED
MBREREBR XF AZOAKREIRR
HT 283 ANARSIZRES -

BRI RIRSTIER BN - RANEIBERREBIR
HIBERY  SEUEBRBESE  RERR
NEIEF - ZERT 2 RNRFBREHK 835 /)
- AN RE0RITIERNSBREIRER
NERAR -

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE 2 —I\REH5801)

We recruit volunteers regularly for our 24-hour Woman
Hotline service. Every volunteer must attend a basic
volunteer training course provided by our organisation
before they begin their service. The training includes
assessment and counselling skills, service guidelines
and rules etc., to better equip volunteers to serve
individuals who are suffering from domestic violence.
We also organise advanced trainings and recreational
activities to enhance volunteers' interests in voluntary
services and their sense of belonging towards the team.
Last year, our woman hotline volunteers provided 283
sessions of hotline support services for our organisation.

Apart from hotline support services, our volunteers
have also helped promote Harmony House services

in the community, childcare, clerical work and so on.
Volunteers contributed around 835 service hours last
year. Their participation is paramount in promoting the
importance of arousing concern towards the issue of
domestic violence in the community.
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4. W LB|EHBHEBEFEE Online Self-assessment Tool

BAREERRZNSHWBHROLRERDE
BEZE - AUt - RFR 201 FRIUB EBSRFS
IR BMSARKREWSZRERD  DUEBR
EREXAEMHE - XF » 720 ARRASHBIS
TR LFHS - WHERE 239,000 ARBEARS
WE -

5 EHiEE Media Contact

BAREBRAFNRROFTER  BBERER
E REBTHRESHE BAIFEBREED
o BINARKELRERNOBHE - EEFR
NEBRAERENAR - HBZEALTRE -
WHEEBERBEIESZREZRNRENA
+ .

[EFECHEERA] FEX
EZETHRER AREXRRES
TR SR IE

T T e i

BN OB

Interviews by different media agencies

We believe the ability of self-defence and self-diagnosis
are both important for the prevention of domestic
violence. Thus, in 2011, we developed an online self-
assessment tool to help individuals identify potential
domestic violence cases so that the public can be
alerted to seek professional assistance as soon as
possible. Last year, a total of 720 individuals utilised this
online tool and up to 239,000 individuals visited our
webpage.

We are regularly invited by the media to discuss and
share views on domestic violence issues, such as child
abuse, children witnessing domestic violence and

the predicament of male victims etc. Through media
interviews, we aimed to enhance public awareness of
domestic violence, promote the message of non-violent
communication and harmonious families, encourage the
victims of domestic violence to proactively seek help
and introduce our services to reach more victims and
their families.

BEESHHE—IVRFEE5BDI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

a® M RBMRERE
REACHING OUT TO HIGH RISK GROUPS

AR#% B4 SERVICE OBJECTIVES

EEBARZEZRE
FENFENFLRRE -
Provide early identification
and assistance to women
and children who are at
risk of domestic violence
or have witnessed
domestic violence.

BEMEERSBRSE
BMAELBEBRRESR
NI - BENG
g SBRMORERNIR
RESNNEEMK -
Collaborate with other
NGOs and schools to
host training workshops,
educational talks and
programmes to raise
awareness on the
importance of preventing
dating violence and
domestic violence.

BR#5AZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION
BXRREHEIRFE Casework and Counselling Service

1.

F2021 22022 FE - BRFIRHET 24 5DV EE

R=WE -

AR EER

SERVICE TYPE

R RER DB
SEMINAR ON PREVENTION OF DATING

VIOLENCE

VT THSERE] REBRHBEH
STORYTELLING EMOTIONAL EDUCATION
PROGRAMME

IRBANLEE
SEMINAR FOR NEW ARRIVALS

EiRENS
THERAPEUTIC STORYTELLING SESSION

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B HSH#E —I\X%

BRFTBERRERDR
BEARERN -

Enhance new immigrants'
understanding of
domestic violence and
its prevention methods.

RPYHEREESIE TRR
EERBETH  RB
PRZRZREBHR
o

Provide emotion
education programmes
in collaboration with
kindergartens to enable
early identification of
pre-school children
affected by domestic
violence.

In 2021/22, we provided 24 individual counselling

sessions to youth.

Tt E 3B EE Community Education Programmes

HEHE BREX AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S)| ~ SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
12 2,946
14 386
4 86
NA 47
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a® BRE (5] XER:HE

SHAERNPE BRREZNHBLIEBZIR
2i8<E  BARHG  FTEREMABTHRE -
HPIHRER - ) —BEEERILE - SR BB
HEEZERRENETL  BRHZERY - UEM
REETHRE  EZBCHLEE  BRILENEER
REMNBBSEWLIS -

ARFZ B 4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

PROJECT HE@T (HEALING & EMPOWERING NETWORK @ TECHNOLOGY)

In Hong Kong, male victims of intimate partner violence
(IPV) encounter difficulties in finding adequate
support services in the community due to gender
stereotypes. These victims exist in society, but there

is little public awareness for this target group. Project
HE@T aims to provide comprehensive support services
to male victims of domestic violence and help resolve
their problems, rebuild their lives, recover from trauma,
and find a way out of their dilemmas.

BBAALNEBBEEHERE RBPIZEORRBHEOE - & RZESTREMBFERNOLIER
NWZEST  ZEAMMAREX BMPIEEDD - RAMIIBEED HERR/)EHSE -
B e R EDFRRENER - Provide case and group

Reach out to male victims of PV
and encourage them to seek
help at an early stage.

Provide support services to
male survivors and empower
them to rebuild their lives.

counselling to male victims and
women who use force.

ERREZNHHER - EBREKRZ
AouB [BER] HER -
Prevent domestic violence and
advocate for zero tolerance of
domestic violence regardless of
gender.

ARFEAZS SERVICE DESCRIPTION

REXARBEXRFIREBEZE
STEROENRAE -
Enhance the knowledge and
skills of multi-disciplinary
professionals and the NGO
community in handling IPV male
victim cases.

1. BRR#EERF Casework and Counselling Services

F2021/22 FE » RfIGHZESSBREE &
PEBERBZESTRERERS - XBERE
ERBEBB TR WhatsApp BIRFIEEE -

In 2021/22, we provided counselling services to 55
male victims and their family members. Most of the
clients first approached our services through the
MAN hotline and WhatsApp.

BEESHHE—IVRFEE5BDI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

2. NEIE Group Work

AR#5 %8R
SERVICE TYPE

BESTaR/E
THERAPEUTIC GROUP FOR MALE VICTIMS

STHENE
SUPPORT GROUP FOR MALE VICTIMS

FonfinEEE
OUTSIDER WITNESS PRACTICE GROUP

RBERENSIRIARGEREWNES - it
SHUNERESRLEHMAERENORE
B BHNISRRGHESHENRE - tHA—K
SREECHZELR BIANERE - BHR
2 ASAANNE  REEBRRBHBENEE
N BLNEUBBERRNATE  RRES
THEEBCED ERMUABSCHESE - Bt
—BRFAMEENHSH - NMENARKRSH
RABTR  BREXFAG  RBLREES
TERRXBMBRWAA, - 8870 « KITHHL -

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE 2 —I\REH5801)

NEEE ANV EEEGE S AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
3 13 42
7/ 16 91
2 27 124

Male victims of IPV not only suffer from physical and
psychological pain, but dominant gender discourse have
also caused them to feel stressed and overwhelmed.
Due to social masculinity constructs, men generally
choose to remain silent about domestic abuse
experiences, which make them feel a deep sense of
loneliness. While facing problems brought by domestic
violence, they also often feel overwhelmed, and lose a
sense of self. The Narrative Therapy approach is used

in our therapeutic groups. It allows male victims to
discover their hidden knowledge and abilities, and helps
them rediscover their identity by re-authoring their own
stories. The groups also highlighted the role of a father,
adding father identity and trauma into the mix, allowing
male victims to unravel their hidden knowledge, abilities,
skills and hope as a father.

[Of - aigEldt] ST/

'Stone Wall Tree" Men's Group

S
o
(9]
=~
m
<
(2]
—
(=
w
I
>
2
ES
o
=
<
=
=
x
o
o
2z
m
(%]
=
O
=
o
—
m
<
(9}
m
0
P
m
<
m
<
=
o
=
(@]
m
=
-
2
m

31



AR FHE5!
SERVICE TYPE

it B E B
COMMUNITY EDUCATIONAL TALK
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BERBIE RS
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY
PROFESSIONALS

Tt EIMREIEE
COMMUNITY OUTREACH PROGRAMME

HIGIRFRE — VR UEX TR

REETNISHZESTERNBE  REEEBS
g (8] XBRFERE  RMNSZTRBEZES
THRERIE 6 RRQEEN VR EH - KFE -
AERAEBNHE  RIUARBDELRRBES
WU VRUEZER  BEARRIRHMBRIRE
BESTHRE -

HIRBENEEEENZESTHRRAEER
i VR UBRER RBEERKES - MHEBAL
TREBZNURIRFERUTREHRZES TR
BHENR - FEREBATBIUS EABRIR - &
EVREE RERZHHEIRREREZNE
R BERABERAPZESTIRERRNTLIM
EEBRPHED - 2NEETRIESNETL
EHRARR - RERBHBRNNZERES
REBHSHRBUIECHHETER

AEENHBINBREBHE 78 RitBPHE
8 4575 AR DIEBRBERENLEHS LR
EEBORE -

3. EHEEE Community Education Programmes

“aee EOEX AR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S)| ~ SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
© §) 232
3 §) 181
NA 7 4,575

Community Outreach Programme -
VR Micro-movie Interactive Experience

To raise public awareness of male victimisation and to
promote Project HE@T services, 6 virtual reality (VR)
videos of different themes were produced, depicting
predicaments that male victims of IPV are oftenin.
Throughout the year, we delivered VR community
education programmes at various locations, so the
public could see and understand from the perspective
of male victims of IPV.

Information about male victimisation and project leaflets
were distributed to pedestrians. Interested pedestrians
boarded our mobile education vehicle, Harmony
Express, to watch the VR videos which recreated violent
scenarios, experiencing the tension between male
victims of IPV and female abusers. In-depth discussion
with workers and volunteers followed, facilitating
participants to think about the impact and harm of

IPV, as well as to reflect on gender stereotypes in the
context of domestic violence.

7 sessions of community outreach programmes were
conducted throughout the year to promote services and
raise awareness of male victimisation, reaching a total of
4,575 person times.

32 BEESHHE—IVRFEE5BDI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

I CEBRRNZES T
( BIEHR « WhatsApp * Facebook - #8i5 & BNi#8 L ¥$5E HE Chats)

Multiple Platforms for Contacting Hidden Male Victims

(MAN Hotline, WhatsApp, Facebook, Website and Online Chat Room-HE Chats)

BARHATNREBREN  BEBRIIEHZ
EET  TBBREB/BRADEK  WESXK
e - XA BB B TRRBIE - WhatsApp itR2
BV A RENFMEESE HE Chats - RKEDEEER
BED - BERNELERIIFAE -

TR Facebook RIBIHEEEBAEBRKE
BRE UABIZEZRHBERRBHANER
RAMPINOKENEIH - REE - DBIH 119,275
K 2,390 ARZBRFIBY Facebook EBRAIE
StEI#us -

e \RIWNBZOINERREHES
! VR micro-movie interactive experience
and exhibition of services

S
o
(9]
=~
m
<
(2]
)
(=
w
I
>
2
ES
o
=
<
=
=
x
o
o
2z
m
(%]
=
O
=
o
4
m
<
(9}
m
0
P
m
<
m
<
=
o
=
(@]
m
=
-
2
m

In order to reach out to more potential service users and
provide better accessibility, the project used different
platforms to broaden exposure to our services. These
included the MAN hotline, WhatsApp and an online chat
room (HE Chats). This provides more ways for victims to
communicate with us.

We found Facebook and the Project HE@T webpage

to be the best ways to promote our services. The
platforms also provide reliable and useful information for
abused men and can enhance their willingness to seek
help. During the year, there were 119,275 visits to our
Facebook page, and 2,390 visits to our project website
respectively.

{i- HEChannel SIHERES was live
™% published by Ecamm Live for Mac @ - September 28, 2021 - @

SLTEASM - HRLHE B8 BES Chiis Leung)

HEChannel
BITZRERRS

JOCKEY CLUBHARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE B H&H#E —I\RZM:80I) 33
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5. [EEHE] 113X E#EEE) "Lemon Challenge" Social Media Campaign

ARBRBHEIZENZBWREAKRDBAONR
Bt AiSHMBICRSARBEELIERS
BRCP  BREMRN—5 - AINSRAER
BRERULRE -

REN  ARIMSHMANBHMER  RIERR
Z2NBLTAHAIMNKDADE - BBARES
SRS BENNRE - PHZEEMIRRA
BRMUADFEE  MRXVBAMRE - Bl R
DZEANBEELRREEREEBEBRIVES

RNBARY [BLZE] ZENETL - RALE
EZRRBLIERIXE AFE - BALH—B6
2R [EIEKSB] "Lemon Challenge" Bt 3X
BRED LR UEREI TEHRENELTH
BUKE) - BESEN—BBEAMNTE - HE
EFABANHR  WHFZA / BREIRD
(KOL) 2705k% - Wt 2 F e ESIHesyaR

"Lemon Challenge" 21& F K — BB KR
OPEB10W  BEPFREZHETES MU
HKIFIRET Y Instagram FEE S BB EEF
Instagram REFENRE - TRERFRESIN=NIAA
R2I0E - BEONBRRKE KRBT BES
ENHSRRERMENFRE (B 0 (&
Wl o RREBEEIR Instagram #4T - R
K 351,401 AR °

Male victimisation is often overlooked and does not
receive the attention it deserves. Victims of domestic
violence are assumed to be female as gender
stereotyping dictates that males are usually the tougher
partner in an intimate relationship.

Gender stereotyping also discourages male victims
from seeking help or sharing their experience, for fear
of being viewed as a coward. Some of them think that
others would not believe their abusive experiences. As a
result, many male victims suffer in silence and suppress
their feelings.

To raise awareness for this issue to show support for
male victims of IPV, as well as to encourage them to seek
help, we launched a social media campaign, "Lemon
Challenge’, during the year. Artists and key opinion
leaders were invited to participate in the campaign,
encouraging public participation and to bring the issue
to light.

The "Lemon Challenge" required participants to post an
Instagram story of them chewing a slice of lemon for 10
seconds in silence, filmed with our specially designed
Instagram filter. They then had to nominate three friends
to do the same by tagging them. Tasting the sour

and bitter flavour of lemon in silence resembles how
male victims of IPV can only "endure" and "hide" their
suffering. This Instagram campaign reached a total of
351,401 person times.

INSTAGRAM / FACEBOOK

LEMON CHALLENGE #

#LemonChallenge

b EMEREBE

[k EF
‘Lemon Challenge" Campaign

ES2AHEINZRERBPI) JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

B X153 Professional Training

F2021E 2022 FE - [B] XBRFEIHRE
BEIMTBRERER D ERIERIRE 6 ROVIZE -
RBAREGH 181 DURARRN EZEE Rt TR
HMRBZESINFE  ANKBTRNLS
RENERSE - PRSP RATRZES
THEBRERREBRRFNBEN  HAEBFE
IR RBHERNNOM TR R HRRE

B TIELNAERBRERM (VR) - BSNEEE
DERBRESIRRBREPHIAZHEOR
BRI - RMARZESTHRFZNITHN
A e

In 2021/22, Project HE@T provided 6 training workshops
to the Hong Kong Police Force and Family and Child
Protective Services Units of the Social Welfare
Department, reaching a total of 181 police officers and
social workers. The objectives of the training were to
enhance frontline police officers' and social workers'
understanding of the nature and help-seeking behaviour
of male victims of IPV, debunking gender stereotypes as
well as resources and services available for abused men.
By the end of the training workshop, participants had an
improved understanding of the needs of male victims,
new insight into the focus of intervention and how to
deal with misunderstandings in the context of IPV.

VR elements were included in the training workshops.
Participants got to experience violent scenarios from
the perspective of male victims of IPV, exploring their
needs and thus possible direction of intervention.

VR 5B H =
VR professional training and sharing

JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE EE 2 —I\REH5801)
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a® MAN (BT ) 28 2295 1386
MAN HOTLINE

3

AR¥ZE¥E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

BILESUEESZN
RNEOR -

Stop abusive
behaviour of male
batterers.

ARFEAZS SERVICE DESCRIPTION

BRAZBEMAN (L) RIRR 2021 E 2022 FEHEE
273 BIRBIRE - HPH 167 BRE (61.2%) BHSRER

PERRE -

e B EES &
EZNEE -
Encourage male
batterers to take
responsibility for
abusive behaviour.

RESZSREZNHE
BRNSTHUBAR
ERAXBHERE
F/IEE -
Encourage men
who are affected
by domestic
violence to resolve
their problems
effectively in

a non-violent
manner.

SREZRNRE
M%Ihﬁﬁﬁi
BERERNITEE
B o
Provide emotional
support and
relevant community
resources to
men affected by
domestic violence.

SESTIRHERB
%ﬂA&@ﬁmﬁ
GRS -

Provide crisis
intervention and
timely counselling
to male victims of
intimate partner
violence.

In 2021/22, we received 273 service calls through the
MAN Hotline, of which 167 (61.2%) were related to

domestic violence or marital problems.

B IR R ELH ST SUMMARY OF MAN HOTLINE SERVICE

Mt BRARER N RIEBREENRKENRE

Statistics of Hotline Calls Seeking Help with Domestic Violence and Marital Problems

IEMARIE Marital Problem

33 (19.8%)

T #8FE#F Mutual Violence

20 (12%)

LIMEEER

Female Abuser of Domestic Violence

1(0.6%)
BIiE@z

Male Abuser of Domestic Violence

18 (10.8%)

E5aes—

167

BIZEER

Male Victim of Domestic Violence

78 (46.6%)

Tr2EER

Female Victim of Domestic Violence

INRFEBGBHPIN JOCKEY CLUB HARMONY LINK DOMESTIC VIOLENCE PREVENTION CENTRE

17 (10.2%)

*l] Stt 2 «(

HARMONY LANE

TR 201 FRIL - UREBBOED - HORR
ERZERHDTEHERAERE  RFI BBt
BHE  UERRENSEBHOFBEMR - UWRHRE

fIH98E -

ARFEB4E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

REB/INBRIHE
HRHBBHAER
% BEBRERE
REERERRE
BRIIRE ABRRR -
Help children
recognise and
learn appropriate
ways of expressing
their emotions
through emotional
education
services.

REZBINBERZ
RE o

|dentify and
provide early
intervention for
children who

have witnessed
domestic violence.

ARFZAZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION

1. BRR#HERFS Casework and Counselling Services

F2021FE 2022 B RFISHZE 22 BRE
BF  URMMARERARKET 75 BHSRES -

EPRETINMERERCRRE -

Harmony Lane was established in 2011 at Shek Lei Estate
in Kwai Tsing. The centre is committed to providing a
wide range of services, including emotional education,

parent-child activities, and community education
programmes. Our aim is to strengthen and build
harmony at home and prevent domestic violence.

RIREBRNTE
2 RERBERIR
INEEEE - BEA
s

Provide individual
and group
counselling and
healing services

to children who
have witnessed
domestic violence.

RER T EBRIE
BEHLZE - LE
TIFIEZRBERAR -
Provide parent-
child activities

and parenting

skills training

to strengthen
harmony at home.

NRESEEBR
EZRNNAREE
THE-

Enhance
community
education on the
prevention of
domestic violence
in Kwai Tsing
District.

In 2021/22, we supported 22 children who had witnessed
domestic violence and provided 75 individual counselling

sessions to them and their family members, including
on-site counselling and play therapy at schools.

IhRBEBBEU S B TRERZA]IEHE

Children express feelings and emotions through art

HARMONY LANE FJ5AC
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2. NEIE Group Work

REBRABRBFR/INERBEBERRHANS
EmER - RIOFIRBEBE  FTRIENERNER
RENDE ORZEEMN  BHUMAREREE
BEBRRAEL - RRVERBRT/NEBEBR
RAWEREREE  ASRFER  WRERTER

AR F5 AR
SERVICE TYPE

SREBRIERORIE
EMOTIONAL EDUCATION AND THERAPEUTIC
GROUP FOR CHILDREN

R/
PARENTS GROUP

3. #BE %) Education Services

RINBEBHE  REUBZREZNRENS
. BAZEFTANBEEHERY  BRE/\2
EHHERNBERABREREERERBOIER®
737 AR ABREIMR - &£ 2021 & 2022 &£
B BARRTSIEREBEREHETDRIIED
EFRLENRERERBANEER2BEQR

Our Emotional Education and Therapeutic Group for
Children is designed specifically for children who have
witnessed domestic violence. We teach them how

to identify emotions, different types of violence and
methods of self-protection, while helping them express
their negative emotions and heal past trauma through
art. Parent and Parent-child Groups allow parents and
children to improve and enhance their relationships.

NEEE ANV GE S ZNAR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

10 00 499
10 52 306

With the purpose of enhancing emotional education
and identifying children affected by domestic violence
for early intervention, various services were delivered
to primary school and kindergarten students, equipping
them with good emotional skills to build harmonious
relationships with others. In 2021/22, we provided online
emotional education talks and workshops, so that
students and parents could learn how to stay positive at
home during the period of class suspension.

ARF5HES
SERVICE TYPE

RRBFREE(N2)
EMOTIONAL EDUCATIONAL TALK
(PRIMARY SCHOOL)

RSB (YHERNR)
EXPERIENTIAL WORKSHOP
(KINDERGARTEN & PRIMARY SCHOOL)

INBBHS (WHE )
STORYTELLING WORKSHOP (KINDERGARTEN)

[E] fREWS (PL)
STORYTELLING WORKSHOP (CENTRE BASED)

RERBE / TIESH
PARENTS TALK / WORKSHOP

BFEE
PARENT-CHILD ACTIVITY

RUMYEEH
COMMUNITY EDUCATION ACTIVITY

3 (S BAEX AR
ORGANISATIONS)|  SESSIONGS) | ATTENDANCE

10 16 2,102
20 60 1,055
13 24 769
NA 36 606
25 30 720
14 34 518
NA 5 3,020

2021 FE 2022 FE - &RFIRTT 136 BiBERH
B8 HRFE S 4,532 MIRE - EPER 2,236
NRBETITRB2ING - BEP  BARRH B
B51.7% R265% NBEEERERXBVERTT
2. BERESRETE -

In 2021/22, we reached out to 4,532 students in 136
sessions of emotional education programmes and
conducted risk assessments of domestic violence with
2,236 children. According to the questionnaires, 51.7%
and 26.5% of students have witnessed quarrels and
brawls between parents respectively. The situation calls
for attention.
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RWEER) SETRANER B B FRERKE
Conducting various emotional educational workshops for
students and parents in kindergartens and primary schools

BN S BRER ERIERIR
Promoting harmonious family relationships through
different parent-child activities

38 FOFE HARMONY LANE HARMONY LANE FOGKC 39



IR B RFERBERERST PESEBRAIR , >
SURVEY ON EMOTION EDUCATION SERVICE Witnessed Brawls between Family Members g
=
<
GEHHRER )\ BRERS 29 3 6 z
Statistics of Questionnaires Completed by Kindergarten and Primary School Students ’ B Yes
593 (26.5%)

B8 No

SERERTINATER 1,556 (69.6%)

Satisfaction with the Service

BBOE No Answer

BB DOZ No Answer
57 (2.5%) 87 (3.9%)
= Unsatisfactory
156 (7.0%) R Satisfactory
2,023 (90.5%)

s RS . .
fie e Jﬂ!ﬂ&
%Eﬁm%iﬁﬂ@i@lﬁﬁﬂgﬁﬁﬁﬁ - = Harmony Express :b;sg&' p i
Learnt Positive Ways of Emotion Management == ° S,

}BBEEE No Answer
(0BT ) ERERERREE T ERAE T
63 (28%) Adopting virtual reality technology to deliver emotional education prograrmmes
e on the new Harmony Express, our mobile education vehicle
B Agree
=) == .
RB= Disagree 1,892 (84_6%)

281(12.6%) 4. FFEDZ Professional Sharing

EREBRREBREZNNEEL - RAEFERD To prevent and handle domestic violence cases, the
ATHZ2E4+HEE - FHREZIEFTEATHNES involvement and communication amongst professionals,
NRH BF : Z8 T IEHKRRBRES &M such as teachers, social workers and childcare workers

TYUREHAHSREYEFERIENRE are crucial. This helps identify children who are either

B MARNRANESE  WIRHBYNSZE -G experiencing abuse or witnessing domestic violence at
B R AR B SRE25T  NRETHESERNHR home,:n'd prO\;ilde: thhem with a?pprop;ria.te sgrvices to
Witnessed Quarrels between Family Members E UREHZERENEERERENRID - meet their needs. At the same time, sharing between

professionals can also strengthen the sensitivity of
workers on detecting child abuse cases and enhance
their skills on handling such cases.

BB @S No Answer 2021 F 2022 FE - RIFILH S 6 BTSN - In 2021/22, we conducted 6 sessions of professional
60 (2.6%) BI85 fIEEATOHOSZETWOHRBSRBEEDN training for a total of 185 professional workers. We shared
A Yes SBERMPIFTENSZIERE our experiences on identifying children who are affected
1,155 (51.7%) by domestic violence and the supportive services they
& No need.

1,021 (45.7%)

. EHEIEE

ik www.harmonylane.harmonyhousehk.org
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BUNNY HEARS CHILDREN HOTLINE

AR¥% B 1€ SERVICE OBJECTIVES

RABRPIBERBIE -
Provide emotional
support for children.

NRREHBEHRESR
DBV -

Enhance children's
understanding of
domestic violence

ERRHSZRBFEDN
RE o

Early identification of
children affected by
domestic violence.

RETENRERHTH
SR -

Provide counselling
services to children in
need.

prevention.

ARFZAZS SERVICE DESCRIPTION

R2021E 2022 FE )\ BRERRLEE 4,106
BRE HP 108 BREEZBMNHESRKRT - &
ENBTHRBEARE - T2 - BEEME  2ROKRE
MESER  MEAFRMABIER T /)8 Whatsapp
6515 8822 + WHE S 289 BEH -

In 2021/22, the Bunny hEars Children Hotline received a
total of 4,106 calls, of which 108 children were provided
with over-the-phone counselling service, covering
issues of personal growth, interpersonal relationship,
emotions, school and family problems. Bunny hEars
Whatsapp 6515 8822 was also set up last year and
received 289 enquiries.

INBREERLRRELH ST SUMMARY OF BUNNY HEARS CHILDREN HOTLINE SERVICE

RETRIRRE (TESRRF )

Statistics of Hotline Calls (More than one service may be selected)

4,106

1A News

a® rERpEEM
FAMILY HARMONY SPACE

RMAPEART (BB ) BRATNEE) - (40 DERN
HBINEXRHM ] SRR 2020 £10 BERER » WRTT
BAMPINRIIS [MBEREZE]  REBRERH
—@BF) BERERSTSEEENGMHS - SEM [
RER] FRER  RE—BIFZNNEQHARE
BR UEHBEARBRE RERBBABRBEK - W5
BNEa2Tl  BBARBLBANSVERRE -
RBRVERS  BIUNBERE - ABRREMLE -

PR¥#% %15 SERVICE TARGETS
THBER  8F3TXILATL

Residents in Yuen Long District, including e |
L Yy
multi-cultural communities

AR¥ZE¥&E SERVICE OBJECTIVES

We are very grateful to the Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited for funding our new project "40 Minutes
@Harmony Space'. The project was launched in October
2020. This new centre, "Family Harmony Space" at Yuen
Long town centre, provides a place for the families to
relax, heal and learn communication skills. The project
adopts the philosophy and values of "compassionate
communication". This approach encourages honest and
non-violent self-expressions in coping with personal
relationships. Ultimately, one can achieve a balanced
body-mind-spirit and take part in building a harmonious
family as well as a loving community.

01/ Direct Calls

1,076 (26.2%)

DELE Theme Sharing

320 (7.8%)

/NFDEE Fun Facts

11 (2.7%)
IQ & 1Q Quiz
361(8.8%)

FFEE HARMONY LANE

21(0.5%)

A WE Educational Story

1,314 (32%)

;ah Song
903 (22%)

ZRAFNGEE B HKESRER R HEESAHE- RHEDTXIE NARRTHBHEE
Z2NERPEBRE EB-—RBFRENNE RIERREHERFTSE B EEHEARN RENZBNHAIARHK
& - mEEN - BORRESR g AEBIIA&ER VHECRERE BILFE - BEBRE
Increase the DESBABRE R E- BEEHR - g

awareness of ERBEARBER - Promote respectful Promote harmony Enhance community
one's emotions Promote parenting and in the community education on

and relieve compassionate organise parent- through organising family harmony to
stress through communication, child activities multi-cultural prevent domestic
mindfulness encourage a hon- for building a activities. violence in Yuen
activities. violent positive harmonious family. Long District.

way of expressing
oneself to cope
with personal
emotions, family
and interpersonal
relationships.
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BR#%AZ SERVICE DESCRIPTION
BREREHEIRFE Casework and Counselling Services

1.

FE 2021 E 2022 FE » BAIGHIET 17 BRE -
H a2 N\ BET 144 EHERYT - KOBEREER
FRARNBRITTEN -

INE T E Group Work

BreRRIE

BPNSNEEIRIRERZ  TEET  EEERIY
DARNRIBER - WEBRSE - SITHRNEL -

ERBRYS
SBMETBRIAFL  RE—BIFFNWEQLH
RESH  DEHRBABRIREERR -

BREITY HESSAHE  WERRSBS
FECHNEEHER  #MZEsHERBFEIL
BERRENHET -

AR F5HE5
SERVICE TYPE

In 2021/22, we provided 144 sessions of counselling
service to 17 families, with a total of 42 beneficiaries,
which were mainly referred by hotline and school
social workers.

Emotion Awareness Group

Assist the participants to be aware of one's own
feelings, focusing on the present, and in doing so, use
appropriate methods to accept and let go of past
traumatic experiences.

Compassionate Communication Education
Organise compassionate communication workshops,
encourage a hon-violent, positive way of expressing
oneself to cope with personal emotions, family and
interpersonal relationships.

Promote respectful parenting through family
activities, encourage parents to practise self-care
and show empathy, and thus to nurture children with
empathy, confidence and happiness.

BeeR A
EMOTION AWARENESS GROUP

R/
PARENTS GROUP

SRE/IE
CHILDREN GROUP

NEEE ALY EEEGE S ZIMAR
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
GROUP(S) SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE

8 36 202
1 §) 29
4 23 100

FFERFEZC/E FAMILY HARMONY SPACE

AR #5 %5
SERVICE TYPE

3. EHBEEE Community Education Programmes

PARENTS TALK

R BIEEE
TRAINING FOR MULTI-DISCIPLINARY
PROFESSIONALS

HEHE BREX AR
NUMBER. OF NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
ORGANISATION(S)| ~ SESSION(S) ATTENDANCE
3 © 68
17 2 171

MEAPRSIERN [RENVES | RFTTIED - O2NEEES

BEBIIEIS - HEENBEZENR

Collaborating with other schools, the Parent-child NVC Workshop
delivers compassionate communication skills to participants and

promotes the message of family harmony

4. FIEINEAE Harmony Corner

ENEREZE  BAER [AR] OBEIRER
AITHE—BERFIVANREEBDRBRENEZE - P
IWMAKBEBRIERKEEE  RE2RNEY - =X
NWABRSLERZSESHNTRNGE @ RSNt
BALTHERA  BEBARBVMEANSVERRE -

1R2021 E 2022 F£E » BRI —HRWT 92 FHiE5E -
BFEEFEANEE SIVEE  BEBE 85
B}E - 5 543 ARSH -

o @ FEAEESEENEEERRBIED - DOBFEREEYES

HENNZ

Collaborating with other NGOs, we held a Compassionate
Communication Parents' Workshop to promote respectful parenting
to Ethnic Minority families

At Family Harmony Space, we established a space
with the "five senses concept” for the community to
practise mindfulness and deal with their negative
emotions. Decorated with greenery, soft music and
natural elements, the centre provides a pleasant
atmosphere for the community to relax, encouraging
everyone to achieve a balanced body-mind-spirit.

In 2021/22, we conducted 92 sessions of different
activities, including storytelling, mindfulness exercise,
horticultural therapy, art experiences, with 543
participants benefiting from our activities.

FAMILY HARMONY SPACE FU35ZBEZ2RS
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BERLT DBRT (B8 ) CEMSEEHAR Affairs Department, Ms. Yeung Bik Fung from Yuen

SRCBRERAY A [ABREZY | T8 Long Social Welfare Department, and Mr. Yung
PR #5485 BAEX AR BES 5% — 17 46 ERED  AET R Wai Kin from The Bank of China (Hong Kong) to
SERVICE TYPE NUMBER OF SESSION(S) NUMBER OF ATTENDANCE S CESREBRBED - ERFAEEHAEE officiate the ceremony. On this special occasion, 46

representatives from Social Welfare Department,
%ﬁ ’ Z ° N
?;ﬂi = ET%?J }75 }Q ; f %ﬁ;:}g | ggzg Integrated Family Service Centre and other non-
o ) = ), s} 7

N N _ - _ o governmental organisations, along with 75 online
s HEZBE%E ’R/% ’ E BN E N AR AR B S guests joined us for our special opening. We believed
L 10 880 R RORNSIFEEEH - this new centre will help promote non-violent

HARMONY TOUR

-
>

5. TtEHAZE Community Harmony Education 6. FIRREZCREBIEE Opening of Family Harmony Space =
<

— = BB \ . L. . ) T
iggﬁigég{gs;ﬂfﬁlggﬁﬁ cnmﬂ: ROEE ’Icak:orInOtel Cor:gpiisnl?nrar:i C?{nmurr:]lcmat:: stl;:IrIs toh FERELZER 2021 F 10 B 28 HETHRERE © & The Opening Ceremony of Family Harmony Space 5

2 e € oc‘:z?sa If' lLC II Ot! )./t.CO du Ily ‘ oug P+ oREZHEFI ERNSERETHREEHNE was held on 28 October 2021. It was our honour %
Sg:ir::;g muticuiturat activities and volunteer ESEREALTE  TERASTHEERHEENES to have Mr. Chan Chun Kit from Yuen Long Home §

>

o

m

F& IR R
HARMONY FOOTBALL TRAINING 21 289

communication and services to the public, as well as
lay the foundation for further collaboration amongst
various social service units in Yuen Long district.

E34 1)

AN B 2%

: &
S0 HARMONY HOUSE

16 Bl TR

@ ¥ @ik £5 (5 %)

K OF CHINA 113

REARFWCIR—EBEEASREADREEE
BESNBLRVE

Mindfulness Journey in Nature - Experiencing
calmness that nature provides, and taking part in "five
senses' activities

[ANEBE - R (B8 —SB8BRMNESE) - B2TY
TESSE— T2 MmRER - BIRAM
Racial Harmony Festival Celebration - Creating a socially inclusive
environment for multicultural members by celebrating local festivals

NBRETBERERAE——EBANNIRIBBAEFEM - ROBNSIFEEER
Opening Ceremony of Family Harmony Space - An invaluable opportunity for professional exchange amongst various
social service units, laying a foundation for further collaboration

BRI —=wRERE RS EEIKFIR - EEERAR
Harmony Football Training - Enhancing social inclusion by offering
football training to children from various cultural backgrounds

sHeles @ MBREZEE

https://harmonyspace.harmonyhousehk.org Family Harmony Space
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e FRELE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

TREREBEE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

¢ FRELE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

1R 2022 F 2023 F * BFIEERA 35 BEFENEGE
M (REBLE - IFBR] 89E® A2~ UER
BEEHERENRE - RNEHMTRINE B8
FBRSETES  TBLRE  BTROESEE 30
NEEFE  The Body Shop RRIEMBHBHK
N BRAKBRHEBUBRNERTNBERT -
RERRRESNNBRNE -

BABERANERDE RREBEEK  BEEERE
TTRBRBR R RZBRITRIEE - FEAFZERER
EONERER - RHERBERONERE - TUEIR
RUOBESFERENRD  BARSHESEKESRT
BYENSBH - LBV ESSEERARE -

BRAMBLIEED 2022 F ¥ FHENERBR - X
REF  BNRBIRNBARERESREBR - M
ERISEFEREANRERENBRXSNRETR
Ko NBKRBNRERERI - FPHRBIANBRE
BRENRE - BFISHEIETR (BFSEINRLEE ]
% SREMBHUZEELEFRENNRRGHE
B BIBRF - Help for Children ZE 2022-23 FE 8918
B) - BRATEPISEBRUENFRS/E - UEBINE DR
BERIXENT/BRE - ERINVBEITUHRIDR
BOERY - BV BRIEZEIER -

B 6 FHEBERIRMNZESIERBETES
BERK  RUARKSERBERMNERNITE - R
E2BUTEEDRBKU—B  TREXBOSRRE
ERARBHRAIE - BAFTESHEMSBHENL
HERERRY - RPIHBBHAHRE D - WEMIT
REEZRBRE -

In 2022/23, we continue to live up to the 35th Anniversary
motto, “Kindle light of hope - Foster family harmony”

to help the needy families with love and care under the
COVID-19 pandemic. Thanks to the staunch support from
the Social Welfare Department, the Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust, the Community Chest of Hong Kong,
Dorsett Hospitality International, Nu Skin Force for Good
Foundation, the Body Shop and many selfless donors, we
sustain to provide immediate and effective online and face-
to-face services to support the vulnerable people in crises
of domestic violence.

We observed the mental wellbeing of many grassroots
families are affected by the employment problem, rising
food cost, congested living space, social distancing policy
and lack of healthy social activities. The provision of tangible
and in-kind assistance to these families is always crucial for
immediate relief and de-escalation of family stress. Under
these special circumstances, we will continue to look for
tangible community resources and funding to support low-
income families with care packs.

The surge of child abuse cases in the first half of 2022
deserves our close attention. With the requirement of
mandatory reporting for suspected child abuse cases
introduced by the government in the coming years, it is
foreseeable that there will be a huge service need for
protecting children and supporting parents. Harmony
House persists to promote child welfare and strives for
early identification of at-risk children in domestic violence.
We plan to seek funding to support the prevention of
child abuse and strengthen parental education after

the completion of the second phase of the Jockey Club
Project Smart Kids. The funding support from the Help for
Children in 2022-23, helps serve more at-risk children from
conflictual families with therapeutic storytelling sessions.
This additional fund helps bridge the gap in the increasing
demand on children’s treatment services.

Sustainable service for the male victims is also of
paramount concern after the completion of six-year pilot
services funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club. Male
victims of domestic violence is still a tip of iceberg and

the delay of help seeking has traumatised the victims
themselves and their dependents. We expect to sustain the
service by exploring other possible funding. We are in need
of more joint efforts from our community partners to walk
together and serve more.

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT RAREE
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%% SEIZBIFRERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PAITO B RE DEFERNECRE R 2022 F3 8 The Reports and Statements presented in following pages are
M BEENERBREBRSE  WRESELARKTTR extracted from the Audited Financial Statements of Harmony
SO E—REE - BRI BREARFE House Limited for the year ended 31March 2022. These should
KMWE www.harmonyhousehk.org R ° be read in conjunction with notes to the financial statements
which can be viewed, together with the full set of Audited
Financial Statements, on the Company's website www.

harmonyhousehk.org.

REISRfSEERRTMEN < AEMHFRSIRNERMBE www.harmonyhousehk.org BE °

The Annual Financial Report (AFR) prepared in accordance with the requirements as set out by
the Social Welfare Department Lump Sum Grant Manual can be viewed

on the Company's website www.harmonyhousehk.org.

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodkz FAHRNE))

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements of Harmony House Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 31 March 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company is to provide comprehensive services to individuals and
families affected by domestic violence including a rent free shelter for abused women and
children. Over the years, we have expanded our work to include therapeutic and preventative
services that aim to help domestic violence victims of all genders and races with the goal of
promoting harmonious family relationships. In addition, our activities also include community
education, school outreach, crisis intervention, case counselling, supportive group therapy,
hotline services and advocacy for policies and legislations.

The shelter premises are provided by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2022 and the financial
position of the Company as at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 6 to 40.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows:

Ms. Wong Hing Chun

Mrs. Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna

Mrs. Crosbie-Walsh Penny Soh Peng
Prof. Ng Man Lun

Dr. Kam Chak Wah

Mr. Leung Hong Shun Alexander
Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy

Dr. Chan Tak Mau

Ms. Chan Ching Lan, Jean (appointed on 19 November 2021)
Dr. Leung Suk Man Grace (resigned on 1 July 2021)
Ms. Yu Po Kwan (resigned on 19 November 2021)

In accordance with Article 43 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the following directors
retire and being eligible, may offer themselves for re-election for the forthcoming year:

Prof. Ng Man Lun
Mr. Leung Hong Shun Alexander
Ms. Chui Chi Yan Daisy

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S84 73RS

53



v EXMERS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fok 2z A RN E))

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

DIRECTORS - Continued

In accordance with Article 36 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the following director
retires and being eligible, may offer herself for re-election for the forthcoming year:

Ms. Chan Ching Lan, Jean

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in relation to the Company’s business
to which the Company was a party and in which a director of the Company or an entity connected
with a director is material interested, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the
end of the financial year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR DEBENTURES
At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the

Company or any other body corporate.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to
re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the directors

Ms. Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anha—_
Director

Hong Kong, 23 September 2022

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tel : +852 2218 8288 25™ Floor Wing On Centre
BD O Fax: +852 2815 2239 111 Connaught Road Central
www.bdo.com.hk Hong Kong
o R e e e P |
EEEE : +852 2218 8288 EBTHEPRLLLR
8K : +852 2815 2239 Fkzeh) 2548

www.bdo.com.hk

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodk 2 ZH RN E])

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Har'mony House Limited (the “Company”) set out on
pages 6 to 40, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2022, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in total
funds and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31 March 2022 and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

-3-

BDO Limited
EBUERRSREERERAR

BDO Limited, a Hong Kong limited company, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S84 73RS

55



56

v EXMERS

IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fos X FA R a])

IBDO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodkx ZHRNE])

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

(incorporated in Hong Kong as a company limited by guarantee)

Directors’ Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

N

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Law Fung Ha

Practising Certificate Number P03958

Hong Kong, 23 September 2022

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S84 73RS

57



SEIZBIFRERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ab
|

- N -
(6£9°T6¥) 116697 S
(056 ‘97) -
(F9z°11) (#90°91) vl
99°LEL (668°09)
(000°08) (000¥S)
(L£0°TrS) 06 ‘00% 991641 : 0£6°S E - = - PrR‘GLT
996662 ‘¥Z 61870V ‘¥ 716995 8yl ek z 60€GL §LL'¥T0°E £20°L0%°T 80L°/¥L E ¥SL T0E‘L ¥81L°G60 1L
(€66 TLY) (1£6°129) (LEg1Z9) 4 3 2 = = . - 1z
£64°16 LEo‘oze 91817 9KZ‘9 . 509‘6 918°1Z 88067 . 09¥“1£2 1L
¥05°1LE 9/8°€ ##0°L Liv‘E 2 = 677 # 8Ly yiLgl
176106 vEZ068 £67°06 17948 9/ ¥9°0L 962 /L ¥9LpL LEE“L6L 906°1Z¥ oL
91081} 790°16 GEE‘LE 0491 = = 5 0Lz‘s 805 Ty 6ECY
08076 81y ‘961 » 8188/ 2 § 2 00Z‘%1 . 00F ‘€9
66261 07992 - 0Z9°9L 7 3 z 2 e =
6LE°0¥9°C 879°690°L 689v8 169861 8792 £1879¢ 8ELLLL 6£0°GL £198°71L 1ZL°961
816°0L £80°98 8059 98601 14} 9242 §6L°E el 16802 080F%1
80207 868°0F 3 2E9°EE " 878 ) Er9 . =
€51 Y82 £1L°10€ vLE'6L 0/8°81L f G9/°LE 1¥9°9Z 6€ v 709°L1L 690651
£06°7T szL0L 8 2 = g 5 g s Gz2'0L
10G‘Zr0°61L 12919 ‘61 851 ‘608 PZ0rrG L € £79°020C 7972807 0ZF 16£°C SLZ°068 614911 9
080°€5Z 0S¥ ‘L¥S = 18T 8 ¥Z€‘0¢ g v0L‘GET . )
voL‘orz 878°99. 17E‘9Z pr6 ‘628 0529 761 ‘69¢ 7968 €81 5k L = i)
967 LE8L6T 61178 65671 < 8Er 0L 0£9‘¢ ¥£0°S £8 878907
¥E9°LLL 87£'c88 7168¢ 729361 . 727061 059‘sgl PIE6ET 6LE°ST 127256 6
SMH $YH $UH SUH $HH SHH S$HH $IUH $IH $HH
jeloL jeloL SallIALY adeds aueT SpIY 1®3H 10afoid plemiod 519410 51 S310N
1202 7702 18430 AuowieH® Auouwriey 1ews 3d3fold sunow 18318ys 19319ys
utw ot 123foud w3foud
CT0C HOYVYW LE Q3AN3 ¥V3aA JHL o4
AWOOINI JAISNIHIUAWOD HIHLO ANV SSOT ¥O 1140dd 40 LNIWILVLS
([2 7 8% = G2 nk)
d3a.LIWIT 3SNOH ANOWYVH
- @ -
G68°€GL €T 662608 v 080°9%/ 81 E¥8°T 6€7°1T SLLPT0°E 170°L0¥°T 80L L) E P6LT0EL 8Z0°LLELL
v0L‘0rZ 87899/ [§2 074 Pr6‘6TE 0529 61 ‘69¢ 7968 £81 %2 Al & 6L
L6L'ELS €T 1€69€0YZ 6EL°6LL YOZ'ELS ‘T 68y VL 186°569°C £90°86£ ‘7 STSeTLe Z0E°10E°) 8Z0LLE‘LL
(6£¥2¢) (¥00°6£7°27) 8 (8¥Z‘666) - (966 61 °1) P (008°67) = E
(1628627 (656151 °€) e b : (580°578°1) (P28°92e°L) 2 - -
656°161°E £90°279F - 2 - £69°008°Z vy 978°L = = i
(092829°9) (8rZ‘Lory) (6£7°807) (506°957°1) ) (000299°1) (000°‘sz4) (#90°6¥€) g e
IW0‘8LLT 0928796 Z6E‘Shy 9WE9L6L b 0002991 000672 720028 2 -
€€ 374 €6 Va4 - . 3 €5 - 0L
16995} 720991 11618 00002 0£6°S 2 £ = v8T°) 1£895
86 PPL L 198°€8¢ 17765 2 6559 G = = 190911 -
€€L°412'T ¥86TL6T - ¥86°7L6°C . = e = . =
0£0°04E°8 0Lk ‘¥PS¥°L = = ~ 696671 € £75°368°L 8/6°ST¥T 2 g
06£°981°1 006°8£0°L 60€‘LpL - . - 2 5 166256 e
9££067 9£€°957 g . = g = 9£€°96 - .
£26°8/1L 15041 e . 2 = = = £50°21 .
695 V1L 60€ ‘672 2 3 . - = ‘ 60£°672 8
86 EVT L1 LTVYSTLL 2 E e 2 5 = 2 LTVYSTLL
$HH $IH $H $YH $MH $YH $HH $MH $H $)H
lejoL lejo ) SOLUALIDY 19430 adeds aue SPI L®3H 13foid plemioy s1ay10 9571 810N
1zoz (A4 1A AuoulleH® Auouriey Hews j3afolg Sutrow 18318ys da1j8ys
uiw ot 1alo1d Pofoid

CT0T HOYVYW | € Q3AN3T ¥V3A JHL ¥O4
IWODNI JAISNIHIYdWOD YIHLO ANV SSOT ¥O LI40¥d 40 INIWILVLS

(27 B =82af)
A3LIWI 3SNOH ANOWYVH

Jeak ayy 1oy (301ap) /snydins 1o

AMS Wolj Wwajl |eajuad Jo snyding

AMS Aq pasinguial sajes pue Jual J2312ys Jo snding
AMS wody

uoljuaAgns puny juapiaoad 4jeis Jo udyyap/(sniding)

uoL1eIaUNWaI S ,103pNY

(uo1)9p) 7smidins Buiesado jaN

AI2A0234 $150D peaylanp

salhnn

Bulanes |

juawdinba pue saiolg

juswdo)aAap pue Sututely jeis
sa1eY

uolestignd/Aa11gng

sawiwelsolq

snoaue||aosiy

Salll|lqer) asea) uo asuadxa 1salaiu)
QaueInsu|

sal)ddns pjoyasnoy pue poo4

51502 9ako)dwiy

51355 3sn-Jo-1Y3L Jo uoiieaidag
juswdinba pue jueyd ‘Ayiadoid jo uolyepasdag
21emyj0s J31ndwod

sasuadxa aAllelIsIulLpY

sasuadx3y

sjuesd jeuded 1oy awWodUL PaLIJIP W) J3jsuel)

s1asse Jo uolyisinboe Joj pung
sasuadxa panooe Joj puny
aWodUL pan.ody
PJeMIO} paLLIeY SWODUL PALIS}a(
plemio} 1ySnoiq awosul pausjaq
aWodulL 15a133u|
awodut Jay3Q
SUOLIRUOP JAYIQ
(.)HD0g,,) panwi (Buoy SuoH) euiy) o xueg
(.2MYH.,)
ISNJ L satikeyd qny) Aaydor Suoy SuoH sy
uol1ed0)y aul)aseg - 1say) >u.—CJEEOU
Apisqns sa1el pue juay -
juels jeads -
pung gmMs/pund saaoq -
UOIUAAGNS (,,957,,) ey wng dwn -
( £OMS,, ) JuawIedaq alejjam |er0s
auwoou|

59

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S84 73RS

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

58



60

%3 SEIZBIFRERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(FoEX ZAH RN F))

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fod 2z AR E))

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

Represented by:
Capital
Specific funds
Lump sum grant reserve
Accumulated funds

TOTAL FUNDS

On behalf of the directors

e

Notes 2022 2021
HKS HKS$

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 12 1,842,159 124,174

Right-of-use assets 13 592,001 1,139,451
Total non-current assets 2,434,160 1,263,625
Current assets

Utility deposits and prepayments 629,622 535,095

Other receivables 5,639,093 4,390,206

Cash and bank balances 11,551,436 13,023,219
Total current assets 17,820,151 17,948,520
Total assets 20,254,311 19,212,145
Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accruals 1,559,636 1,607,013

Amount payable to Social Welfare Department 14 16,064 38,214

Lease liabilities 15 295,716 547,450

Staff provident fund balance 16 1,216,998 1,153,707

Donations for specific purposes 1174 6,296,603 5,692,233

Cash advance from HKJC 2,736,064 3,207,022

Cash advance from BOCHK 1,456,905 1,976,346

Lotteries fund balance 18 1,427,053 1,395,997

Deferred income for capital grants 19 1,842,159 124,175
Total current liabilities 16,847,198 15,742,157
Net current assets 972,953 2,206,363
Non-current liability

Lease liabilities 15 296,285 592,001
Total liabilities 17,143,483 16,334,158
NET ASSETS 3,110,828 2,877,987

BEIFEERE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ms. Koo Au Cheuk Ming}ma\'

Director

Notes

22
23
24
25

2022 2021
HK$ HKS
354,911 354,911
464,239 501,375

1,787,098 1,680,218
504,580 341,483

3,110,828 2,877,987

Ms. Chanfﬁ{ng Lan, Jean
irector

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS S84 73RS
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HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(Fodkx FH M/ 3))
HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED
(%U 5&'}‘1?}2%‘ FB /N 3) ) STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TOTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

2022 2021
HKS$ HKS
Lump sum Cash flows from operating activities
Specific grant Accumulated Net surplus/(deficit) for the year 269,977 (492,639)
Capital funds reserve funds Total Adjustments for:
HKS HKS HKS HKS$ HKS Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 766,828 240,104
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 547,450 253,080
At 1 April 2020 354,911 528,699 2,164,236 350,104 3,397,950 Interest expense on lease liabilities 40,898 20,208
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (1) -
Net deficit for the year - - - (492,639) (492,639) Capital grants recognised as income (766,828) (240,104)
Interest income (243) (233)
Transfers (note 24 & 25) - - (484,018) 484,018 -
N Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 858,081 (219,584)
Fund utilised (note 23) 5 (27,324) - - (27,324) Increase in utility deposits and prepayments (94,527) (125,665)
_ Increase in other receivables (1,248,887) (210,438)
At 1 April 2021 354,911 501,375 1,680,218 341,483 2,877,987 (Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and accruals (47,377) 22,080
Increase in amount payable to Social Welfare Department 16,064 40,285
Net surplus for the year ’ ) ’ 269,977 Sl Increase/ (decrease) in staff provident fund balance 63,291 (135,633)
Increase/(decrease) in donations for specific purposes 604,370 (91,586)
- - 6,880 106,880 -
Trmrizfears (ot &25) 106,88 (106,880) (Decrease)/increase in cash advance from HKJC (470,958) 903,434
- Decrease)/increase in cash advance from BOCHK (519,441) 1,976,346
Fund utilised (note 23 . 37,136 - . 37,136 ( , ,976,
und utilized (note 23) ( ) ( ) Increase/(decrease) in lotteries fund balance 31,056 (505,931)
At 31 March 2022 354,911 464,239 1,787,098 504,580  _ 3,110,828 BERIERERRestat Qe oL 37, 136) (b2
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (845,464) 1,625,984
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (2,484,812) (65,929)
Interest received 243 233
Net cash used in investing activities (2,484,569) (65,696)
Cash flows from financing activities
Capital grants received 2,484,812 65,929
Clawback by SWD (38,214) (123,289)
Repayment of principal portion of the lease liabilities (547,450) (253,080)
Interest paid on lease liabilities (40,898) (20,208)
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities 1,858,250 (330,648)

- 1D - -
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BEEHIEERARDREBRKNENTE - B LBR The pandemic has had a severe negative impact on many
HDEWVEER AT  DEETE 50U ASRT families and society as a whole. We are grateful to many

RGN SYERAENRBEHASRSEBEZENR benevolent organisations and individuals in our community
HARMONY HOUSE LIMITED

£ s pie B —ERERSR  BWNEHNE - &£l ERMAE— who have supported our services either by cash donations
(FosE 2 RA TR 3 ) RBFIWRHZIFAZRBOIOATLT - EREE - or have donated supplies to our beneficiaries and other
ili ic. W fident
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS families affected by the pandemlc. .e a're confiden
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 our community will overcome any difficulties and work

together to fight the pandemic.

2022 2021
HKS$ HK$
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,471,783) 1,229,640
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 13,023,219 11,793,579
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 11,551,436 13,023,219
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash available on demand 11,551,436 13,023,219

vl

——
P\ DORSETT

“‘\, b SPITALITY INTERNATIONAL = (’
&

-12 -
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We would like to express our most sincere thanks
to the following government departments, groups,
organisations, corporates, schools and donors for

66

their generous support during the past year.

® 21% Schools

Chinese International School EFUEDBEHHE BERBSIZEKRBER HRITBR
EESRTEXADER BRSSHHID FHLEE)\S BEGBRILIR S
& BRFEEPI Government Departments ﬁigggﬁm SR BE (BRE) BESR (B8) BUBR
DHT SRS HEENE Enung wEB e Efﬁﬁﬁgﬁm& Egﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁfﬁaﬁ/{\%i ¢'§E§%ﬁl:§ﬁi&ﬂ§¢$
REERROER BEREBYEYKE EEASEERSRULERTR [ EEREASLI0S
=Ll i) ERHHE (HK) REREEEE)S BEBEETRRDS
B b e EXENATIRH HEERREARSER RE=RS-EDS
DESOER RREXRER)S BB RE=RFEFDS
& 148 / B8 / /28 Organisations/ Groups / Corporates IR PR DHED _ PEEBHSAR)\B BEEREREE\2 REBTHEDS
_ B o . _ RE=RRRDER PEEEBRHT)\S EREE) 8 REBREE—N\=DS
Bank ?f China (Hong Kong) Limited Mer;achem Pinhas Winfield ; Thel,-kShamdasanl Foundation EXRESOEYHES TIOR8 BEETHTESR S| =Ehs
Box of Hope Mighty Ocean Company Limite Walkers (Hong Kong) REETREHAENHES - = ~
Charitable Choice Limited Neora Hong Kong Limited VALLEY RFC 3B & ﬁaﬂﬁﬁﬁ%& %2222%%Iﬁm$ Eﬁgﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁq]%
Chen Yang Foo Oi Foundation Limited Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation Limited Zonta Club of Kowloon REEERItHER CHBRREE)\S BEABLE/)\S REER
CPPIB Asia Inc Nu Skin Force For Good Foundation Hong Kong ~ K#B32518 REEEEHE FKXKBREHu)\8 DNBHEBRE) 2 LERTHTEDS
Deloitte Chapter THS R ﬁpg $5m REHEREBR BnggE=) 8 ES/N=£IyE el
Dorsett Hospitality International Palluck In‘dustries Lt‘_—"~ _ CESHTRRE o ) - BHERRICS2R BENEFHRUER)N2 BRESTI S
Dreamers Union Ltd, Progressive International Asfa Ltd. CHBRRA TR BRBEPL RBRRORNER SHEE Tiea® ABER)\B DEYE
! v NN _ DBEBHRRIFTRERBR BEREER)\2 RHER
E-Power Technology Global Co Limited Rosa & Daniel Photography REHRBAZDI) EBWFASBRYER INE W 1\es NI/ |\ & i s
i 7 s _ DRAEDIN)\E E2UN-- 207N BENDPS
Feather and Bone Rotary Club of Wanchai BT EREDIL EBWFASBRYER 5 = e s 5 .m‘
) . : ; eyl i - RBREHBR (/B ) BENSENGEER) 2 BREEaRP8
Freepik.com (image) Sam Hei International Food Ltd. SRIEZENER SEEREYHES - R e gy v
Goldman Sachs (Asia) LL.C. SENATOR INTERNATIONAL Logistics Ltd. B 01 ARAT | 01 VK BETA HBEEERRSEE RE=RERZRICTS EASERALS RSN Hine
Helping Hand Skin Corner SBhECEReEINRTESESS B QEE . H&Iﬁm& RE—RKkECLR)\2 DRSRFEY )2 RIVAITS P
Hengan International Group Company Limited Sun Hung Kai Properties §%§Hj§j(ﬁ§ﬁﬁ§ Eéﬁ;%ﬂﬂ]ﬁ N MWQH%WE%E%%& BNERR)\2 BRESTHEPS
Hong Kong Central Church Limited (£2%5213|)  Sunrise & Sunset Limited EEEBYRER - B - STUCER e o TERRZSRE/) 2 BNSEE/\B () BgEhe
Hong Kong Federation of Women Sunshine Action BBERRS %g%é%@%ﬁma SlxEHu) 2 BNGRKEEE/)\2 Sy ung v -
JOUMBO SERVICES (HK)LTD. Suntera Group Limited el HENES B BEEERK DRI B EBAS
Kentucky Colonels (HK Brigade) Teawala Limited BESELNZE e LB = RERERRTiE/) DEissin E i AS
Lions Club International District 303, Hong Kong ~ The Body Shop (Hong Kong and Macau) EHNRT (B8 ) ERg HHFEZNRBR = e - - - -
Macau and China The Community Chest of Hong Kong AR FHEBRRIHRBR §EE%EF%§XB§K%‘*& ERHSR SBREAS
Lions Club of West Kowloon The Friends of Harmony House Trust Fund FREITERBEDI RIEDBE R BEEREMLHALERER BARBRNS CER ) BBECHE DR
Lions Club of Metropolitan Hong Kong The Hong Kong Council of Social Service ASOBEEINERER - fomee B EESERETKE 2 BfRent/)\8 EEEENE2R
Lions Club of Mid-Levels, Hong Kong The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust DEERSKE EEHBERBBEFTD/)\B WEDDEKEER (HR)
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&% 1834 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

® @A Individuals

Macy Frances Fernando
Bacos

Chan Ching Lan Jean
Chan Hoi Yan

Chan Ka Hing Amold
Chan Po Sum

Chan Tak Mau Simon
Chan Wai Ying

Chan Yau Hin

Chan Yuk Chung

Chau Cheuk Ki

Chau Ming Yan
Carmen Chen

Cheng Chun Lung
Terence

Cheng King Hung Alex
ChengNgaYi

Cheung Chi Wah
Cheung Ho Yee
Cheung Tsz Shan
Cheung Wai Yin Jimmy
Cheung Wing Ngan
Bee Geok Alina Chiew
Chong Clara Yee Lim
Chiu Ling Yan

Choi Wai Ching Helen
Chow Ka Ying

Elsa D Chow

Chu Helena Pei Jia

Chu Po Ki Pretty

Chui Chi Yan Daisy
Chung Ho Yan

The late Chung Wong
Yuk Hei

Audrey Sok Fong Coker
Crosbie-Walsh Gordon
Michael

Crosbie-Walsh Penny S.P.

Mark Richard Cummings
Dean Emma

Fulo Wai

Fung Ching Wan

Fung Ka Weng

Noah Gellner

Thomas Granger

HE Hengying

Hew Victoria Vaughn
Marie

Jan Heydolph

Ho Heung Yan Colleen
Ho Chiu Lin

Ho Kan Yeuk Rebecca
Ho Kevin Kai Yan Ho
Kyu Ho

Rebecca Ho

Hong Leng Chuah
Huber Ellen

Vincent Hui

Hung Ting Kit Jason
James Henry Carre
Ingrouille

Jung Yup Lee

Kam Chak Wah

Kam Suet Yim

Nicole Kan

Kang Jingwen

Ko Woo Shin Ching
Patricia

Kong Shu Sing

Koo Au Cheuk Ming Anna
Kwan Shuk Hing Susan
Kwok Dominic Kai Kuan
Kwok Kei Ping

Sharon Kyberd

Lai Po Chun

Phyllis Lam

® SEEMNXEE Media Partners

B#E

UR5 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

&% HKO1

Lam Ting Hin Tristan
Lam Hing Wa

Lam Lun See

Lam Ping Yuk

Lam Sing

Lam Wai Kwong Ringo
Lam Wai Yan Fabienne
EcolLau

Lau Chi Yin

Lau Oi Shan

Lau Siu Kwan

Lau Yu Po Kwan
Jennifer Lee
Theodore Lee

Lee Ka Shing

Lee Lau So Ying

Lee Siu Kuen

Lee Suk Han

Roman Leifer

Niki Leung

Leung Hong Shun
Alexander

Leung Tsz Kit

Leung Wai Kwan
Guanglei Li

Li ChiHo Albert

Li Pui Yan Jackqueline
Liu Kit Yan Veronica
Liu Sai Yuen

Connie Lo

Lo ChiYin

Lo Ching Yi

Lo Kwok Wai

Ma Chu Man

Ma Hoi Ling

Mak Siu Kwan

Mok Lau Mee

Mok Pui Wan Aza

BBREBR

-

SHETESFER
BHE: MEAREERRIT

o
1,1 B

Alice Mary Molan
Mulrenan K J

Gareth Owen Murphy
Roy Ng

Ng Man Lun

Ngai Pui Shan

Geardid Joseph O'Leary
Pang Hok Ying

Walter Pang
Christopher Pepper
Lillian Poon

Poon Yee Man Alwin
Puen Wing Fai

Pugh Thomas Austin
Rupen Jitendra Shah
Toni May Ignacio Santos
Shashank Jha

Porter Shaun

Farzana Sheikh

Sin Fong Poon

Soong Lok Man Simone
Ryan Stephen
Stragyte Emile

Stuart Donato James
D'addona

Sue Siu Yin Warner
Suen Jenkin

Kothare Anjali Sudhir
Agus Tandiono

Tang Hai Man Dorothy
Tang Chi Ching Sharon
Tang Koon Ming

Tsang Cheung Wai
Tsang Ho Ping

Tsang Sau Chun Eva
Tsang Wai Ki

Tse Hiu Wah

Tung Hing Yu

BBEL

(A EBFBRDH# In no particular order)

Macor Wan

Wan Mei Sze
Wang Yu Qiao
Wang Men Gqi
Colette Wilkins
Jovy Wong
Rachel Wong
Wong Hing Chun
Wong Lan Ying Sarina
Wong Man Kwan Denise
Wong Ming Wei Melanie
Wong Tsz Kwan
Wong Tsz Shan
Woo Yat Cho

Xu Xi

Adia Yao

Kitty Yau

Yeung Ho Yi Holdy
Yeung Mei

Yeung Sai Wai
Yick Hau Lin

Yin Ke

Yip Cho Yee

Yip Sui Kit

Yiu Kam Fan

Yu Weng

Hidenori Yui
Jason Zhang

Bill Zhao

Dan Zhao

Zhao Su

FRER

g% B442:35%] CONTACT INFORMATION

FEEZR

Harmony House Limited

ok P NEBERE () BREEM T B E

Address : Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

&E5E Tel 1 23420072

= Fax : 23047783

B Email i hhl@harmonyhousehk.org

MBI Website : www.harmonyhousehk.org

ERSfE—NRFMHADIN

Jockey Club Harmony Link Domestic Violence Prevention Centre

ok : NEBERE () BREEM B E

Address : Wing B, G/F, On Wah House, Lok Wah (South) Estate,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

&E5E Tel : 2342 0072

BE Fax : 23047783

EH Email : hhcerc@harmonyhousehk.org

IR SR EEEsE DI

Shelter for Women and Children

mshIE : NRRSSDIEERBUSHE 99068 3%

Correspondence address : P.O. Box 99068, Tsim Sha Tsui Post Office, Kowloon
24 1)\ TR BN BUR 2522 0434

24-hour Woman Hotline

BE Fax : 23365842

EH Email hhshelter@harmonyhousehk.org

I

Harmony Lane

#ouk . IREBOE (— ) TOLEM T B2-3 R

Address : Rm B2-3, G/F, Shek On House, Shek Lei (1) Estate,
Kwai Chung, New Territories

&S Tel : 315635712

BE Fax : 31535715

EH Email : harmonylane@harmonyhousehk.org

FIEREZRM

Family Harmony Space

:chol : FTRITTEERFA 2-8 SRAREE (TR ) BEAE 10 AR

Address : Unit A, 10/F, Tai Hung Fai (Yuen Long) Commercial Building,
2-8 Tai Cheung Street, Yuen Long, New Territories

&5 Tel : 2718 8821

BE Fax : 2506 2362

EH Email : harmonyspace@harmonyhousehk.org
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24/)\ IR LR BN AR MAN (581) RIR NBRERR
24-hour Woman Hotline MAN Hotline Bunny hEars Children Hotline
2522 0434 2295 1386 2751 8822

@ nEEmEgs (B BRESN TR
Wing B, G/F, On Wah House,
Lok Wah (South) Estate,
Kwun Tong, Kowloon

Q 23420072

S 2304 7783

DJ hhl@harmonyhousehk.org

@ www.harmonyhousehk.org
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=3 : = HARMONY HOUSE & BB NG

"HARMONY HOUSE

Website Facebook




